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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4183
November 14, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4183
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4183
	

	SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS MENTALLY ILL

	November 14, 2005

	SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS MENTALLY ILL
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56302034/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5636009607
	jol
	G:\RFP\952-4183 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on NOVEMBER 18, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT NOVEMBER 18, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4183 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The current Contract Documents may be down loaded from County Web Site www.co.fresno.ca.us.
· Attached – Additions, Deletions and/or Changes.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4183

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


FRESNO COUNTY AB 2034 PROGRAM

Period ending September 30, 2005

Program Information:

· In operation for 56 months (began March 1, 2001)

· Program capacity 143 adults (130 currently enrolled)

· Enrolled this month: 3

· Disenrolled this month: 7

Demographics of 130 consumers currently enrolled:


No of Consumers
% of Total
Male
60
46.15%

Female
70
53.85%

African American
26
20.00%

Asian American
0
.00%

Caucasian
67
51.54%

Hispanic
33
25.38%

Native American
3
2.31%

Other
1
.77%

Ages 18 to 24
8
6.15%

Ages 25 to 45
76
58.46%

Ages 46 to 59
43
33.08%

Age 60 and older
3
2.31%

Housing at the end of period:  


No. of Consumers
% of Total
Jail or Prison
3
2.31%

Homeless
12
9.23%

Shelters or Temporary Housing
3
2.31%

State or Acute Inpatient Psych. Hospitals
0
.00%

SNF/IMD/MHRC
0
.00%

Crisis, Transition or Long-Term Res.
1
.77%

Alcohol or Substance Abuse Res. Rehab 
2
1.54%

Board and Care
4
3.08%

Family Based foster care
2
1.54%

Paid, unlicensed caretaker
0
.00%

Adult Family Members
9
6.92%

Sober Living Home
0
.00%

Independent Living*
93
71.54%

Other Settings
1
.77%

Total

130
100.00%

*(Independent Living:  13-Supportive Housing, 1-Single Room Occupancy facility, 21-with unrelated others, 58-alone or with spouse, partner, minor child, other dependents)

Employment and Education:



   % of Total

Consumers in paid/unpaid employment
20
15.38%

Consumers currently enrolled in school
20
15.38%

(Including trade/vocational)
40
30.76%

Program Outcomes (12 months prior to enrollment compared to experience since enrollment):

Homelessness reduced 71%, from 12,562 to 3,648 days

Hospitalization reduced 78%, from 711 to 159 days

Incarceration reduced 43%, from 5,865 to 3,324 days
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This letter serves as an acknowledgement and approval to changes made to the current Request for Proposal 952-4183.  In addition, this letter presents information and reference material to assist bidders in completing a RFP.  Please note pages referenced below may be out of order dependent on the printer used.  The following changes are as follows and supersede any previous changes distributed at the bidders conference held November 4, 2005:

1. Page 10, Title, General Requirements, Conflict of Interest, shall include the following statement, “6.  In addition, no County employee will be employed by the selected vendor to fulfill the vendor’s contractual obligations to the County.”

2. Page 18, Title, Scope of Work, First paragraph, now reads; " The passage of Assembly Bill (AB) 2034 recognized the long standing problem of the under-funded community mental health care system and the consequences of severely mentally ill adults not receiving treatment resulting in these adults being homeless, incarcerated in jails, and hospitalized.  The County of Fresno, on behalf of Department of Behavioral Health, is requesting proposals from qualified persons or organizations to provide integrated services to 143 currently enrolled adults with serious mental illness, who are homeless or at risk of homelessness or incarceration.  Currently 143 consumers reside in scattered site and clustered housing throughout the Fresno metropolitan area."

3. Page 21, Title, Contractor Responsibilities, Mental Health Services, shall include the following statement, “LL.  Assets over $500 purchased by contractor shall be deemed property of the County and shall be returned to County Department of Behavioral Health within 45 days of termination of the Agreement.”

4. Page 24, Title, County AB 2034 Program Objectives, Housing Services, C., now reads, “Target.  A minimum of one hundred forty-three (143) mentally ill individuals will be engaged in service each month.”

5. Page 25, Title, Compensation, now reads, “Payments shall be based on number of consumers served per month, currently there are one hundred forty-three (143) consumers enrolled.  Payment by the County, State mental health realignment funds, shall be in arrears for services provided during the preceding month, within forty-five (45) days after receipt and verification of contractor’s invoices.  Payments by the County from Medi-Cal FFP shall be made three months after receipt and verification of Contractor’s invoices and actual billings.

Request for start-up cost or advance payment of one month to be included and justified.  Start-up cost and advance payment to be negotiated.” 

6. Page 27, Title, Proposal Content Requirements, VII-Vendor Company Data, D. shall be stricken from the document. 

The following is a list of information and references identified at the November 4, 2005 bidder’s conference.  This information is to be used to assist bidders and help clarify any issues or concerns a bidder may have.

1. Further information regarding the “Adult System of Care,” can be viewed at:

www.dmh.ca.gov/POQI/default.asp
2. Current contract and budget amount.

(Refer to current contract and budget handout #1) 

3. Current consumer residential location. 

(Refer to Metropolitan and County maps distributed handout #2).  

4. Current consumer demographics and statistics. 

(Refer to AB 2034 Program September 2005 stats handout #3).
5. Housing Coordinator/Monitor(s):

Housing Coordinator – for the purpose of scattered site housing, the coordinator will assist consumer in acquiring and maintaining housing, coordinate rent, leases, general relief and work closely with apartment owners/landlords, and Personal Services Coordinator(s) (PSC).  PSC’s will provide ongoing communication with consumers addressing any house rules and/or any other housing issues.

Housing Monitor(s) – for the purpose of clustered housing, the monitor(s) will collaborate with PSC’s and assist on-site Housing Coordinator with utilization of rent-subsidy vouchers, provide orientation regarding housing rules and make contact with consumers on a regular basis to assist consumer with any pending issues.

6. Does the new RFP language stated above (Page 10, Conflict of Interest reference) include contract psychiatrists that work for the County?


Currently all psychiatrists employed by the County are full time employees, not contracted employees.

7. Should the County increase the number of consumers in the AB 2034 program, will the County send out another RFP?

The County has not predetermined whether or not it will proceed with a request for proposal.  

8. The RFP refers to both scattered site and clustered housing, does the County have a preference?

Although the current contractor utilizes both scattered site and clustered housing, the County chooses to follow the States “Best Practice” model of recovery which supports scattered site housing for consumers.  It may be wise to identify the advantages and disadvantages of scattered site vs. clustered housing should the bidder elect to choose one of the two.  For more information or research on Best Practices, you can go to the Dept of Mental Health Web site http://www.dmh.ca.gov or you can log on to http://www.dmh.ca.gov/MHSA/docs/Adults/BestPracticestraininggrid.pdf 

9. How do consumers pay for their portion of rent?

Consumer financial resources come from a variety of funding streams.  All consumers who are eligible are expected to apply for General Relief through the County’s Employment and Temporary Assistance (E&TA) Department.  Some consumers receive funding from more than one source such as General Relief, SSI/SSD, Medi-Cal and/or Section 8 housing (Section 8 housing is not guaranteed).  The bidder is to include rent subsidy in the submitted proposal budget.


Current funding sources for the 143 consumers are:

· Medi-Cal – 71

· SSI/SSD – 47 

· General Relief – 77

· Section 8 and Beyond Housing – 17 total

10. In the current RFP it is noted that the bidder can elect to bid on either mental health services or housing services alone; can a bidder choose to solely bid on a portion of the housing services?

A vendor can choose to bid on a portion of housing services.  If bidding on only a portion of the housing services please justify your reasons.  Be specific.

11. Is there money available for housing furnishings?

There is funding allocated for house furnishings and replacement of existing furniture the County deems necessary to replace.  Although the County doesn’t have a list of specified approved items, the bidder is to assume that standard furnishing, such as table and chairs, bed and dresser, couch/sofa, coffee table, and end tables, etc. will be purchased for all new consumers enrolled.  It is safe to assume that the target population does not have any financial resources or furnishings.

12. Where can we find copies of the latest AB 2034 forms that are required for each consumer enrolled?

The AB 2034 forms can be located at http://www.ab34.org/support_forms.asp. These forms include initial contacts, baseline data, 12-month history, and change of status forms.  Copies of these forms are to be sent to county staff on a monthly basis indicating, new enrollees, disenrolled and change of status forms.  

13. The current RFP request a provider to consumer ratio of 1:10.  What is the current ratio?

The current ratio is 1:13.  The State prefers the 1:10 ratio which can be negotiated with the County.

14. How many consumers of the 143 are already housed?
The latest statistics (September, 2005) indicate 112 consumers are housed.  
15. Are the current housed consumers in scattered site, leased housing?
The current program operates scattered site housing with one master lease agreement, Park Place.  Park Place is utilized for higher level consumers in preparation of graduating from the program.  There are 19 AB 2034 consumers located at Park Place.  
16. Is the current housing one person per bedroom or shared living?  Can you describe the current housing?
With the exception of room and board and consumers living with family, all consumers are living in one person, per bedroom arrangement, in both scattered and clustered housing sites.

17. Will the current leases of the current housed consumers be able to be transferred to the bidder who is awarded the contract?
Current agreements with apartment owner and landlords were established through the current contractor.  In some cases the current contractor holds the lease and the consumer pays the contractor.  A new contractor will be responsible to negotiate and establish relationships with these apartment owners/landlords.

18. Is the current contractor closing services?  If so, will there be a transition from current contractor to new one?
County policy mandates the Department to send all services to bid on a regular basis.  This request for proposal process meets this requirement.  Should a new vendor be recommended and approved, there will be a transition period.  All bidders are expected to identify this transition process in their proposal.

19. Who are the current collaborators with the current program and are they willing to collaborate with new contractor?
The current collaborators are the Fresno County Department of Behavioral Health, Community Integration Services, AB 2034 and Job Options programs, Department of Employment and Temporary Assistance, and Turning Point of Central California, Inc.  All will be willing to collaborate.

20. Can a consumer live outside the Fresno metropolitan area?
Yes, a consumer can choose to live outside the Fresno metropolitan area.  The consumers, with the assistance of Personal Services Coordinator’s, choose a residence deemed most appropriate and suitable for him/her.  Currently a large majority of consumers live within the metropolitan area allowing consumers access to public transportation for doctor appointments, group/individual therapy and other activities.  However, there are approximately 3 consumers who live outside the metropolitan area.  You can reference handout #2 for consumer locations on map.
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		AB 2034 Program Outcomes

				September 2005		August 2005		July 2005		December 2004		November 2004		October 2004		September 2004		August 2004		July 2004		June 2004		May 2004		April 2004		Mar. 2004		Feb. 2004		Jan. 2004		Dec. 2003		Nov. 2003

		Homelessness		70.96%		76.23%		76.62%		77.02%		80.98%		79.89%		76.46%		78.80%		78.83%		79.37%		80.13%		79.03%		78.05%		80.05%		80.24%		79.84%		80.57%

		Hospitalization		77.64%		79.00%		79.72%		90.92%		90.23%		89.52%		85.41%		84.54%		83.11%		87.45%		88.68%		88.37%		89.68%		89.54%		88.98%		87.03%		88.19%

		Incarceration		43.32%		41.71%		45.61%		67.14%		68.48%		67.48%		66.96%		68.83%		68.48%		68.58%		62.92%		60.88%		60.55%		66.00%		68.10%		69.86%		71.52%

		Homelessness		8914		10,399		10,628		12,673		13,380				18433		4338.63		14094.37		76.46%

		Hospitalization		552		602		617		691		637				806		117.61		688.39		85.41%

		Incarceration		2541		2,348		2,642		3,142		3,331				5330		1761.29		3568.71		66.96%
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